From: FOI

Sent: 11 October 2023 09:05

To: I
Subject: FOI 128-23 - Response

Attachments: FOI 128-23 - documents for response.pdf
Dear

Our Ref: FOI-128-23
Thank you for your email to the Electoral Commission dated 18 August 2023.

The Commission aims to respond to requests for information promptly. In this case, we contacted you
on 7 September 2023 to explain that we were extending the statutory timeframe of 20 working days
by a further 20 working days to enable us to consider the Public Interest Test. We are now
responding within that extended period.

Your request is shown below followed by our response.

All communications between the Electoral Commission and Angus MacDonald, a Permitted
Participant in the 2014 referendum, before, during and after the 2014 Scottish Independence
referendum.

By communications | mean any recorded communications including, but not limited to, emails, phone
calls and notes from face-to-face meetings including the accounts submitted to the Electoral
Commission with details of donations and spending and any other written correspondence and
transactions between Angus MacDonald and the Electoral Commission.

Our response is as follows:
We hold the information you have requested.
The information is attached.

Section 21 exemption

Section 21 of the FOI Act provides for an exemption where the information requested is reasonably
accessible to you by other means. Information on donations and spending by the permitted
participant Angus MacDonald has already been published on our public party finance database.
Permitted participants at the referendum were required to report the details of all individual donations
of over £7,500. Donations of over £500 and up to £7,500 were reported as a cumulative total and the
details of the individual donations between these amounts are not published.

You can find the published information here:

Registration as a permitted participant at the Scottish independence referendum

Spending at the 2014 Scottish independence referendum
1




Reported donations to Angus Macdonald at the Scottish independence referendum

Section 40(2) exemption

Section 40(2) of the FOI Act provides for an exemption where the information requested constitutes
personal data as defined by the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA), and where release of the
information requested would breach one of the data protection principles. Some of the information
held falls within the description of personal data as defined by the DPA because the information
relates directly to an identifiable living individual. This includes contact details of individuals. We have
redacted all such information.

We have also redacted some information which did not fall within the scope of your request, for
example where internal e-mails contained references to other issues which were not related to the
permitted participant, Angus MacDonald.

Neither the exemptions noted above required us to consider the Public Interest Test (PIT), and the
decision not to use an exemption requiring PIT was made after we contacted you to extend the
response deadline.

The Commission strives to be an open, transparent authority and | trust that this information satisfies
your request.

If you are not satisfied with this response, please note that the Commission operates a review procedure,
details of which can be found on the Commission website at: https://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/freedom-
information/make-a-freedom-information-request.

Please also note that if you have exhausted all internal Commission review procedures and you are
still not satisfied you have the right to appeal to the Information Commissioner. Details of this
procedure can be found on the ICO website: https://ico.org.uk/.

Yours sincerely

Information Officer
FOl@electoralcommission.org.uk

The Electoral Commission
electoralcommission.org.uk



https://ico.org.uk
https://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/freedom





















































































Make sure you are registered to vote
Follow us on Twitter

Putting voters first

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.



------------------- Original Message -------------------

From: ScotReferendum

Received: 04/08/2014 12:21

Subject: Scottish Independence Referendum: Authorising Release of Contact Information to
Counting Officers and Electoral Registration Officers CCM:0220164

Dear Responsible Person,

| am writing to you in your capacity as the named responsible person for a registered
permitted participant in the referendum on independence for Scotland.

As we move closer to polling day, there are several aspects of the referendum process
which may require you to contact Electoral Registration Officers (EROs), Counting Officers
(COs) and their respective teams. Likewise, EROs and COs may require to contact you. For
example:

e EROs have been receiving requests from permitted participants for a copy of the
register of local government electors. When these requests are not received from
the nominated responsible person, the ERO may need to check that the request is
genuine.

e COs may require to correspond with permitted participants in relation to
arrangements for matters such as the appointment of referendum agents (further to
my recent e-mail to you).

The contact information which is publicly displayed on the Electoral Commission’s register
of permitted participants is limited to the name of the responsible person and the
registered postal address for the permitted participant; e-mail addresses and telephone
numbers are not shown. For the purposes of administrative matters, such as those
mentioned above, it would likely be beneficial to all parties if EROs and COs has access to
full contact details for the responsible person.

For data protection reasons, the Commission cannot use certain information for any
purpose other than that for which it was collected. With this in mind, | would be grateful if
you could reply to this e-mail as soon as possible to confirm you are content for the
Commission to release the following information to EROs, COs and their respective teams
only:

e E-Mail address for the responsible person.
e Telephone number for the responsible person.

In order to receive this information, all EROs and COs will be required to confirm they will
use this information solely for purposes in relation to the administration of the referendum
on independence for Scotland and will manage the information appropriately in accordance
with the Data Protection Act.

Please be aware that, without your authority, the Commission cannot release this
information to EROs and COs. Accordingly, this may affect the ability of the EROs and COs to













































Donations and loans received by
campaigners at the referendum on
independence for Scotland (pre-poll
reporting: 18 December 2013 to 26
June 2014)

The Scottish Independence Referendum Act 2013 requires registered
campaigners (that are not political parties) to complete four pre-poll reports
setting out what donations and loans over £7,500 they have received between
commencement of the Act (18 December 2013) and 5 September 2014.

Date Electoral
Commission will
publish donations

Deadline for pre-

Reporting period poll reports

18 December 2013 to 26 Thursday 3 July Tuesday 8 July

June 2014

27 June to 24 July Thursday 31 July Tuesday 5 August

25 July to 21 August Thursday 28 August Tuesday 2 September
Friday 12

22 August to 5 September September Monday 15 September

This document is a summary of donations and borrowing reported to us in the
first reporting period, 18 December 2013 to 26 June 2014.

After the referendum has taken place, registered campaigners will have to
report:
¢ all donations and loans over £7,500 that they accepted
e their campaign spending during the referendum period (30 May 2014
up to and including polling day, 18 September 2014 - the period where
campaigners are limited in how much they can spend)

Please see our media handbook for more information:

http://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/ data/assets/pdf file/0011/166556/S
cottish-Independence-Referendum-media-handbook.pdf




Donations summary

Donations of over £7,500 received by registered campaigners received

in the reporting period 18 Dec 2013 to 26 June 2014

Outcome: Yes

Campaigner Total
Business for Scotland Ltd £199,120
Christians for Independence £100,000
Farming 4 Yes £0
Generation Yes £0
Labour for Independence £0
N_ati_onal Collective (Artists and Creatives for Independence £0
Limited)

Scottish Campaign for Nuclear Disarmament £0
Scottish Independence Convention £0
Wings Over Scotland £0
Women for Independence £0
Yes Scotland Limited £1,160,000
Outcome: No

Campaigner Total
Better Together 2012 Ltd £2,406,475
Grand Orange Lodge of Scotland £0
Mr Alistair McConnachie £0
Mr Angus MacDonald £25,000
No Borders Campaign £75,000
Stirlingshire For No Thanks £0
Union of Shop, Distributive & Allied Workers (USDAW) £0
WFS2014 Ltd £0




Loans summary

Loans and credit facilities of over £7,500 entered into by registered
campaigners received in the reporting period 18 Dec 2013 to 26 June
2014

Campaigner Outcome Type Total
Business for Scotland Ltd Yes Loan £15,000
Yes Scotland Limited Yes Credit facility £10,000

Donations and loans in detail

Donations received and loans entered into of over £7,500 during the
reporting period 18 Dec 2013 to 26 June 2014

Business for Scotland Ltd (Outcome: Yes)

Nature of Amount Date
Donor Status . .
Donation or value received
Mr Anthony Banks Individual Cash £15,000 31/12/2013
Mr Brian Souter Individual Cash £100,000 23/05/2014
Mr Graeme Individual Cash £14,000 12/06/2014
McCormick
Mr Sandy Adam Individual Cash £15,000 27/12/2013
Mr Willie Wilson Individual Cash £34,000 28/03/2014
Mr Willie Wilson Individual Cash £8,000 06/02/2014
Springfield Real Non
Estate Mngt Ltd Company Cash £13,120 01/02/2014
Lender Status Loan Start date End date
amount
Mr Anthony Banks Individual £15,000 03/04/2014 04/04/2014

Christians for Independence (Outcome: Yes)

Nature of Amount Date

Donor Status . .
donation or value received

Sir Brian Souter Individual Cash £100,000 13/01/2014




Yes Scotland Limited (Outcome: Yes)

Nature of Amount Date
Donor Status - .

donation or value received
Mr Colin Weir Individual Cash £500,000 20/02/2014
Mrs Christine Weir Individual Cash £500,000 20/02/2014
Mr Dan Macdonald Individual Cash £50,000 06/03/2014
Mr Randal Foggie Individual Cash £50,000 03/04/2014
Mr Mark Shaw Individual Cash £50,000 07/05/2014
Mr Walt Hopkins Individual Cash £10,000 30/05/2014
Lender Status Cre_o!it Start date End date

facility
The Royal Bank of
Scotland PLC Company £10,000 20/11/2013
Better Together 2012 Ltd (Outcome: No)

Nature of Amount or Date
Donor Status . .
donation value received

Ardchattan Hydro o ny Cash £10,000 01/05/2014
Limited
Ardverikie Estate o000y Cash £10,000 06/01/2014
Limited
Balmoral Comtec 1 hany Cash £26,000 24/03/2014
Limited
Balmoral Comtec 1 hany Cash £20,000 29/05/2014
Limited
Balmoral Comtec 1y Cash £12,000 12/01/2014
Limited
Benalla Limited Company Cash £10,000 29/04/2014
E{gad'a”d Properties & mpany Cash £10,000 31/03/2014
Buccleuch Estates,
Ltd. (The) Company Cash £25,000 12/06/2014
Earl lan Seafield Individual Cash £100,000 07/02/2014
Flowidea Limited Company Cash £50,000 11/02/2014
Flowidea Limited Company Cash £50,000 15/05/2014
Glenglass Hydro Company Cash £10,000 24/04/2014
Limited
Gretna Green Ltd Company Cash £10,000 06/05/2014
MacDougall Arts Company Cash £8,000 24/06/2014

Limited







Mr Angus MacDonald (Outcome: No)

Nature of Amount Date
Donor Status . .

donation or value received
William Grant and
Sons Holding Ltd Company Cash £25,000 23/05/2014
No Borders Campaign (Outcome: No)

Nature of Amount Date
Donor Status . .

donation or value received
Stalbury Trustees Company Cash £50,000 04/04/2014
William Grant & Sons ¢ oy Cash £25.000 28/05/2014

Ltd







Press Release
Tuesday 8 July 2014

First pre-poll donations and loans report at Scottish
Independence Referendum published

Almost £4 million (£3,965,595) in donations to registered campaigners at the
Scottish Independence Referendum have been reported to the Electoral
Commission. This is the first time voters anywhere in the UK will have had access to
such information before a referendum.

Under the Scottish Independence Referendum Act, registered campaigners must
complete four pre-poll reports setting out what donations and loans they have
received over £7,500 between commencement of the Act (18 December 2013) and 5
September 2014.

The first pre-poll report covers the period from 18 December 2013 to 26 June 2014.
There were six registered campaigners with reportable donations.

Outcome: Yes

e Business for Scotland Ltd - £199,120

e Christians for Independence - £100,000

e Yes Scotland Limited (designated lead campaigner) - £1,160,000
Outcome: No

e Better Together 2012 Ltd (designated lead campaigner) — £2,406,475

e Mr Angus MacDonald - £25,000

¢ No Borders Campaign - £75,000






3. There were 26 registered campaigners with the Electoral Commission as at 3 July
2014. Seven registered campaigners were political parties and report their donations
and loans to the Electoral Commission on a quarterly basis. The next publication of
quarterly donations to political parties will be on 13 August 2014. A full list of
registered campaigners can be seen here.

4. For more information about the rules regarding donations and loans at the Scottish
Independence Referendum, see our media handbook here.

5. The figures reported by campaigners have been rounded to the nearest £. Exact
figures are available on our website.






































